Jinu\ary 27, 1958

Beal & Coleman Engineerin;; Company
P. O. Box 1825
Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Siri

Our field representai.ive Bill Gressett inspected the
location of your Delhi Stute Well #1 Unit D- 33-175-28E., He
found the location on your marker as beirg in Unit D-13-17S-28E,
However, it should be Seciiion 33, instead of Section 13. Flease
correct this mistake.

We will alaso need 6 copies of C-105 Well Record as soon as
possible,

Yours very tmily,
OIL, CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Me Le Am’tmﬂg, ‘
Supervisor, Distpict No. 2
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